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From 1905 until approximately 1917 E.B. Green and Green and Wicks of Buffalo, N.Y., served as Chautauqua Institution architects, contributing designs for some of Chautauqua’s best known buildings including the Hall of Philosophy, the nationally recognized Chautauqua Post Office, the Hall of Philosophy and the building officially used as the symbol of Chautauqua, the Miller Memorial Bell Tower.
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The Miller Bell Tower is the signature project of E.B. Green at Chautauqua, designed, built and dedicated in 1911. For more than half a century the Miller Bell Tower has served as the symbol of Chautauqua and appears on all the Institution’s literature, letterhead, employee apparel and souvenir clothing sold at the Chautauqua Book Store. In an architectural career marked by large magnificent buildings, the Miller Bell Tower ranks as one of the smallest (if not the smallest) buildings E.B. Green designed. However it is clearly one of the most widely recognized structures among even the most prominent of the E.B. Green buildings.
Details of the Miller Bell Tower’s construction:
“The most notable improvement in the year 1911 was the new Miller Bell Tower at the point.  As the most conspicuous feature on the lake front, it marks in a distinctive manner the approach to Chautauqua.  It is so planned that it will be eventually a part of an artistic park unit of Campanile and new steamboat pier of the same design.  The Tower is 18 feet square by 75 feet high, constructed of cement, Harvard brick, steel and tile, and has a foundation composed of piling and concrete extending 18 feet below the low water mark.  The Tower is in the North Italian type of Campanile and has near the top an open arcaded belfry for the bells.  Just below the belfry on the four sides are the clock dials with an electric light at each hour point.  The Chautauqua chimes were re-erected by the Meneeley Bell Company, and the clock was overhauled and re-erected by the Seth Thomas Clock Company.  The entire cost of the Bell Tower, including the placing of the bells and the clock and the necessary repairs in the Pier Building because of the removal of the chimes was $5,783.00.

“The dedication of the Miller Bell Tower was the most impressive event during the entire summer and the ready and generous response to the appeal for an Old First Night Gift for the Tower and the Scholarships was most gratifying.”
-Trustees Report, Feb. 17, 1912 (Chautauqua Institution Archives)
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To the left, the Miller Bell Tower as it stands today at Chautauqua Institution on the Chautauqua Lake shoreline 


(Photo – Ed Evans)








To the right, the sketch by Buffalo Architect E.B. Green of the planned Miller Bell Tower at Chautauqua. The sketch was published in the May 18, 1911 issue of The Chautauquan Weekly.
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Apparel at Chautauqua features the image of the Miller Bell Tower designed by Buffalo Architect E.B. Green. The Bell Tower design has been made into jewelry, ceramic lamps and even a Christmas ornament (right) sold at the Chautauqua Book Store.


(Photos – Ed Evans)








